
Masters, Anthony

From: Fuller, Justin
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 4:38 PM
To: Masters, Anthony
Cc: Moorman, James; Fuller, Justin
Subject: FW: Cause of crack at Crystal River plant not yet known

From: Ext-Justin.Fuller@stuk.fi [Ext-Justin. Fuller@stuk.fi]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 8:30 AM
To: Petteri.Tiippana@stuk.fi
Cc: Lasse.Kuosa@stuk.fi; Jukka.Kallionpaa@stuk.fi
Subject: FW: Cause of crack at Crystal River plant not yet known

Petteri,

I don't know much more about this issue than what the newspaper and NRC posting has in it, but once I
become aware of any information that I can share, I will pass it along.

There is a thought that the containment crack was from construction, and I believe that they have a post
tensioned containment like OL3. Maybe there will be some lessons learned from the root cause report or NRC
inspection report that STUK and/or TVO would like to know.

Regards,

Justin

Subject: Cause of crack at Crystal River plant not yet known

This is an article from Ocala.com.

justin thinks you might be interested in this.

Link to the article:
www.ocala.com/article/20091 01 O/ARTICLES/910101013
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